
Brad Davis <bradd@pensionpractitioner.com>

Universal Group Executive Pension Fund

Mark Soper <Mark@kentsoper.co.uk> 8 January 2015 at 09:33
To: Stacy Lunnon <stacyl@pensionpractitioner.com>
Cc: "bradd@pensionpractitioner.com" <bradd@pensionpractitioner.com>

Hi Stacy

Here is the rental information you need.

Kind regards

Mark Soper A.C.I.I.

Kent Soper Life & Pensions Ltd

20 Manor Courtyard

Hughenden Avenue

High Wycombe  HP13 5RE

Tel 01494 715585

Fax 01494 714634

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e­mail and any attachments may be legally privileged 
and confidential. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribution, or copying of this e­mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e­mail in error, please notify 
the sender and permanently delete the e­mail and any attachments immediately. You should not retain, copy or 
use this e­mail or any attachment for any purpose, nor disclose all or any part of the contents to any other 
person.

From: David Coates [mailto:dcoates@5gcomms.com] 
Sent: 06 January 2015 16:54
To: Mark Soper
Cc: Jean Witte
Subject: RE: Universal Group Executive Pension Fund

Mark 
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Thanks for your help earlier today. With regard to the questions, the following:

Property                 Value            Type                       Rental Income

Park House              650,000         Connected               40,592.16

Portsmouth              126,132         Connected                1,500.00

Total Connected                                                                           42,092.16

Forfar                      95,000        Arms Length    9,600.00

Total Arms Length                                                                          9,600.00      

G Total                                                                                      51,692.16

We have current (within the last 3 years) valuations for  all the above properties, Phoenix 
House June 2012, Forfar  Apr 2013 and Portsmouth June 2013.

Regards

David Coates
Strategic Development Manager
5G Communications

Tel. 01494 833821   Out Of Hours. 01494 833833

dcoates@5gcomms.com | www.5gcomms.com
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From: Mark Soper [mailto:Mark@kentsoper.co.uk] 
Sent: 05 January 2015 11:17
To: David Coates
Cc: Melissa Holland
Subject: FW: Universal Group Executive Pension Fund

Hi David

Happy New Year

I think these qs are for you? 

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

From: marksoper@o2email.co.uk [mailto:marksoper@o2email.co.uk] 
Sent: 23 December 2014 15:11
To: Mark Soper
Subject: Fw: Universal Group Executive Pension Fund
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Sent from my BlackBerry® wireless device

From: Stacy Lunnon <stacyl@pensionpractitioner.com> 

Date: Sat, 20 Dec 2014 15:45:49 +0000

To: <marksoper@o2email.co.uk>

Cc: Brad Davis<bradd@pensionpractitioner.com>

Subject: Universal Group Executive Pension Fund

Dear Mark,

Thank you for supplying pension scheme accounts to allow us to submit the annual tax return to 
HMRC.

I gather from past tax returns that the properties are split into connected party acquisitions and arms 
length acquisitions.

In 2012/2013, the property value purchased from a connected party/parties was £650,000.  The 
property value purchased at arms length was £95,000.

In the 2013/2014 accounts there is an additional £126,132 acquired.  Can you please clarify if this is a 
purchase from a connected party/parties or is it a purchase at arms length to the Scheme?

Also, can you give me the breakdown of the rental income of £51,692 between the connected 
party/parties property and the arms length property as the two types of income are recorded separately 
in the tax return to HMRC.

Kind regards,

Stacy Lunnon

Pension Practitioner .Com
Daws House
33-35 Daws Lane
London
NW7 4SD

T:  0800 634 4862 
F:  020 8711 2522

UK Reg Co No: 6028668
VAT Reg No: 894312018
HMRC Practitioner Reg: 00005886

IMPORTANT - PLEASE NOTE The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to 
which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, 
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retransmission, dissemination or other use of or taking of any action in reliance upon this information 
by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error please 
contact the sender and destroy this email. 

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the 
intended recipient, you must not read, use, or disseminate that information. Any opinions or advice 
contained in this email are not necessarily those of 5G Communications. Although this email and any 
attachments are believed to be free of any virus, or any other defect which might affect any 
computer or IT system into which they are received and opened, it is the responsibility of the 
recipient to ensure that they are virus free and no responsibility is accepted by 5G Communications 
for any loss or damage arising in any way from receipt or use thereof.

5G Communications Limited is a company registered in England with company registration number: 
3513467.

Registered Address: 5G Communications | Phoenix House | Desborough Park Road | High Wycombe | 
Buckinghamshire | HP12 3BQ 

Please Save Paper - Do you really need to print this e-mail?
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